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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
\%

CR 12 (@gBS

THOMASHA MAYFIELD, a/k/a Shiela
Marshall, a’k/a Sarah Marshall, and
TONY PATTON, a/k/a Tony Green,

DEFENDANT(S).

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: 21 U.3.C. § 846 — Conspiracy to Possess With intent
to Distribute and to Distribute Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack”
COUNTS TWO THROUGH EIGHT: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) —
Possession with Intent to Distribute and Distribution of Cocaine Base
in the Form of “Crack”
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___DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [ ] COMPLAINT [] INFORMATION [/] INDICTMENT

[] supersening
OFFENSE CHARGED — N
21 U.S.C. § 846 — Conspiracy to Possess with
Intent to Distribute & to Dist. Cocaine Base in D Potty
the Form of Crack: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) -
Possession with Intent to Distribute & Dist.of
Cecaine Base in the Form of Crack

[ﬂ Minor

Misde-
meanor

' PENALTY:

SEE ATTACHMENT

K%
»

4

i Name of Complaintant Age »

arson (&Title, if any)

Federal Bureau of Investigation SA Mik& Bergh

O

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or Stats
Court, give name of court

‘ this person/proceeding is transferred from anather
district per {circle one} FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show
District

this is a reprosecution of
charges previously dismissed

which were dismissed on SHOW
motion of* DOCKET NO.,
[] u.s. Aty [] Defense
this prosecution relates to a
pending case involving this same
defendant MAGISTRATE
1 prior proceedings or appearanca(s) CASE NO.

before U.S. Magistrate regarding
this defendant were recorded under

l B} e

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on MELINDA L. HAAG

THIS FORM
U.S. Aty D QOther U.S. Agency

SRR

and/or Judge/Magistrate Locatlon
TRICT OF CALIFORNIA

s fa—\

i

i

— DEFE_QH’AIH;H 8 - —

veih

LAY .

' A . . . L l,‘”,m:
’THOMASHA'MA,YFH‘;LD- RO

DISTRICT COURT NUMBER RS

CR 13 0¢s5

[

+~—-—— DEFENDANT
IS NOT IN CUSTODY

Has not been arrested, pending cutcome this proceeding.
1) if not detained give date any prior summons’
was served on above charges

2} D Is a Fugitive

3) [ 1s on Bail or Release from {show District)

IS IN CUSTODY
4) D On this charge

5) |:] On another conviction
6) D AWaIUFig a1 on oner

Awalung } [ Feat [] state

If answer to (6) is "Yes”, show name of institution

Has detainer L] Yes } gi:ze(f;e
i
baean filed? Q No glve

DATE OF Month/Day/Year

ARREST

Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
Month/Day/Year

DATE TRANSFERRED

Name of Asst. U.S. Alt'y

(if assigned) CHINHAY! CADET

PROCESS:

[] suMMONS [_] NO PROCESS*
[ If Summons, camplete following:
D Arraignment D Initial Appearance

f
|
I
|

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS — s

TO U.S. CUSTODY

D] This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted

IZ] WARRANT  Bail Amount: NO BAIL

*Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons

r warrant neaded, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

5 Defendant Address: erwa a0 7

‘ Date/Time:

l Before Judge:

’ Comments; ki,

. . L4 IR e

- M




Case3:13-cr-@05-RS Documentl FiIedOl/OS/l_EjPageB of 10

Penalty Sheet Attachment — Thomasha Mayfield

For Counts 1, 2,4, 5, 6, and 7:
Minimum 5 years imprisonment
Maximum 40 years imprisonment
Maximum $5,000,000 fine

At least 4 years of supervised release
$100 special assessment per count

If an 851 Information is Filed, For Counts 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, and 7:
Minimum 10 years imprisonment

Maximum life imprisonment
Maximum $8,000,000 fine

At least 8 years of supervised release
$100 special assessment per count

For Count 3:

Maximum 20 years imprisonment
Maximum $1,000,000 fine

At least 3 years of supervised release
$100 special assessment per count

If An 831 Information Is Filed, For Count 3:
Maximum 30 years imprisonment

Maximum $2,000,000 fine
At least 6 years of supervised release
$100 special assessment per count
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i ~—— Name of District Court, and/er Judge/Magistrate Location —
' : NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
~-——- OFFENSE CHARGED — - '

21 U.8.C. § 346 — Conspiracy to Possess with
Intent to Distribute & to Dist. Cocaine Base in

— DEFENDANT - U.S,

the Form of Crack: 21 U.S.C. § 841{a)(}) - ? ’ W
Possession with Intent to Distribute & Dj TONY PATTON
Cocaine Base in the Form of Crack
X DISTRICT COURT NUMBER R S
PENALTY; : on i g _&,5’% .
SEE ATTACHMENT C R ﬂ, ¢ LY 5
i} 4
o --———-—— DEFENDANT
- PROCEEDING S IS NOT iN CUSTODY . . '
! Name of Complaintant Agency. or Person (&Title, if any) ' Has not be_:en ar[ested. penqu outcome this proceeding.
! 1) If not detained give date any prior summen
Federal Bureau of Investigation SA Mike Bergh | was served on above Charges
H person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State | 2) D Is a Fugitive
Cour, give name of court 3) [ 1s on Bail or Release from (show District)
i this person/proceeding is transferred from another P
district per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Shaow i
| ™ District ! IS IN CUSTODY
4) D On this charge
tf:b‘ is a reprosecution of 5) [[] ©On another conviction
charges previously dismissed } ,
D which were dismissedon SHOW 6) D :\rﬁi:::]g ek o omner D Fedl D State
mﬁ“ Elf:S Atty D Def DOCKET NG. | If answer to {(6) Is “Yes", show namae of institution
| U.S. efense
this prosecution relates to a _ e
pending case involving this same Y, V)
: i es If "Yes
defendant MAGISTRATE E:jn‘*;l‘:é’.‘,ef D } give date
prior proceedings or appearance(s} CASE NO. ! Q No filed
' before U.S. Magistrate regarding
| this defendant were recorded unde DATE OF Month/Day/Year
L — R —— ARREST
Name and Office of Person . .
L Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
Furnishing Information on
THISFORM DA L BRAd DATE TRANSFERRED Montn/DayiYear
[7] us. awy [] Other U.S. Agency JOUS. CUSTODY
Name of Asst, U.S. Att'y b - —
(if assigned) CHINHAY1 CADET 5 D] This report amends AO 257 previously submiited
[T e - - - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS — e
| PROCESS:
[] summons [[] NOPROCESS*  [/] WARRANT  Ball Amount: No BAIL
if Summons, complete following:
D Arraignment D Initial Appearance *Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons
Defendant Address: or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment
Date/Time:
Before Judge:
Comments.
L —— = »
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Penalty Sheet Attachment — Tony Patton

For Counts 1 and 7:

Minimum 5 years imprisonment
Maximum 40 years imprisonment
Maximum $5,000,000 fine

At least 4 years of supervised release
$100 special assessment per count

If an 851 Information is Filed, For Counts 1 and 7;

Minimum 10 years imprisonment
Maximum life imprisonment
Maximum $8,000,000 fine

At least 8 years of supervised release
$100 special assessment per count

For Count §:

Maximum 20 years imprisonment
Maximum $1,000,000 fine

At least 3 years of supervised release
$100 special assessment per count

If An 851 Information Is Filed, For Count 8:
Maximum 30 years imprisonment

Maximum $2,000,000 fine
At least 6 years of supervised release
$100 special assessment per count
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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612) THED
United States Attorney

MWy A8 P o300

IR

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

RS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
Plaintiff, ) VIOLATIONS:
) 21 U.S.C. § 846 — Conspiracy to Possess
v. ) With Intent to Distribute and to Distribute
) Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack”;
THOMASHA MAYFIELD, ) 21 U.8.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession With
a/k/a Shiela Marshall, )} Intent to Distribute and Distribution of
a/k/a Sarah Marshall, and ) Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack”
TONY PATTON, )
a/k/a Tony Green, ) (SAN FRANCISCO VENUE)
)
Defendants. )
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE: (21 U.S.C. § 846 — Conspiracy to Possess With Intent to Distribute and to

Distribute Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack™)

On or about and between September 1, 2008 and May 26, 2010, in the Northern District
of California, the defendants,

THOMASHA MAYFIELD,
a/k/a Shiela Marshall,
a/k/a Sarah Marshall,

and
TONY PATTON,

INDICTMENT .
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a/k/a Tony Green,
and others, did knowingly and intentionally conspire to possess with intent to distribute and to
distribute a Schedule IT controiled substance, to wit: 28 grams or more of a mixture and
substance containing cocaine base in the form of “crack,” in violation of Title 21, United States

Code, Sections 846 and 841(b)(1)(B)(ii).

COUNT TWO: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to Distribute and
Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack™)}
On or about September 1, 2008, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
THOMASHA MAYFIELD,
a/k/a Shiela Marshall,
a’k/a Sarah Marshall,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule II

controlled substance, to wit: 28 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing cocaine

base in the form of “crack,” in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1} and

(b)(1)(B)(ii).

COUNT THREE: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to Distribute and
Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack™)

On or about September 9, 2009, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
THOMASHA MAYFIELD,
a’k/a Shiela Marshall,
a'k/a Sarah Marshall,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule 11
controlled substahce, to wit: a mixture and substance containing cocaine base in the form of
“crack,” in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
it
i
it

1

INDICTMENT 2
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COUNT FOUR: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to Distribute and
Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack™)

On or about September 17, 2009, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
THOMASHA MAYTIELD,
a/k/a Shiela Marshall,
a/k/a Sarah Marshall,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule II

controlled substance, to wit: 28 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing cocaine

base in the form of “crack,” in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and

(b)(1)(B)Gii).

COUNT FIVE: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to Distribute and
Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack”)
On or about September 28, 2009, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
THOMASHA MAYFIELD,
a/lk/a Shiela Marshall,
a/k/a Sarah Marshall,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule 11
controlled substance, to wit: 28 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing cocaine
base in the form of “crack,” in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and
(b)Y(1X(B)(ii).
i
1
i
1
i
1
i
1

INDICTMENT 3
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COUNT SIX: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to Distribute and
Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack™)
On or about January 14, 2010, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
THOMASHA MAYFIELD,
a/k/a Shiela Marshall,
a’k/a Sarah Marshall,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule II

controlled substance, to wit: 28 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing cocaine

base in the form of “crack,” in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and

(b)(IXB)(iii).

COUNT SEVEN: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) ~ Possession with Intent to Distribute and
Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack™)

On or about February 18, 2010, in the Northern District of California, the defendants,
THOMASHA MAYFIELD,
a/k/a Shiela Marshall,
a/k/a Sarah Marshall,
and
TONY PATTON,
a/k/a Tony Green,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule II
controlled substance, to wit: 28 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing cocaine

base in the form of “crack,” in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and

(bY(1Y(B)(iii).

COUNT EIGHT: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to Distribute and
Distribution of Cocaine Base in the Form of “Crack™)
On or about May 26, 2010, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,

TONY PATTON,
a/k/a Tony Green,

did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and distribute a Schedule II

controlled substance, to wit: a mixture and substance containing cocaine base in the form of

INDICTMENT 4




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

Case3:13-cr-00005-RS Documentl Filed01/08/13 PagelO of 10
- L™

“crack,” in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

DATED: January _‘5 2013 A TRUE BILL.
o P
FOREPERSON
MELINDA HAAG

United States Attorney

M_cfi—
/
MIRANDA KANE
Chief, Criminal Division

(Approved as to form: W
AUSAC 1 CADET

INDICTMENT 5
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United States District Court
Northern District of Galifornia

MIJH-8 = 307
CRIMINAL COVER SHEET . .
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Instructions: Effective January 3, 2012, th
Defendant Information Form, for gag

inal case. Please place this form on top of the Defendant Information Form.

RS

ig Criminal Cover Sheet must be completed and submitted, along with the
c&

Case Namé}, B Case Number:

B % Al =7 = . Lot
USA v. MAYFIELD and TONY PATTON C i do S
Total Number of Defendants: Is This Case Under Seal?

1 2-7 / 8 or more Yes / No

Does this case involve ONLY charges under 8 U.S.C, § 1325 and/or 1326? Venue (Per Crim. L.R. 18-1):

Yes N st ¥ oak SJ

Is this a death-penalty-eligible RICO Act gang case? Assigned AUSA (Lead Attorney):
Yes No / Chinhayi Cadet
Comments: Date Submitted:

January 8, 2013

December 2011




